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1. Name
historic [ 10un P’\CAHOOMHOIIQF

and/or common CAHOON MANSION
2. Location

street & number 4872 Sewth Poplar Streed— N/A__ not for publication
city, town Murray N/A_ vicinity of cengeassianal district
state Utah code 049 county Salt Lake code 035
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use

district public XX occupied - agriculture . museum
_._XX building(s) __XX private —— unoccupied _XX commercial — park
— structure —_ both —work in progress —_ educational __ private residence
—___site Public Acquisition Accessible ____ entertainment __ religious
- object N/Ain process XX yes: restricted ____government ____scientific

____ being considered ____ yes: unrestricted ___ industrial transportation
——no —_ military — other:

4. Owner of Property

name STEVEN L. HANSEN

street & number 48572 South Poplar Street

city, town Murray N/A- vicinity of state {Jtah

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Salt Lake City and County Building

street & number 400 South State Street

city, town Salt Lake City state Utah
6. Representation in Existing Surveys

title None has this property been determined eligible? ___yes _* no

date N/A __federal ___state ___county ____ local

depository for survey records N/A

city, town N/A state N/A




7. Description

Condition Check one Check one
Xl(_&ﬁgégellem .- deteriorated _XX unaltered XX _ original site
__I:good - - - ___ruins ____ altered ___moved date
_. fair ____ unexposed

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

The Cahoon house, build ca. 1900, is the best example of "high style" Victorian
architecture in Murray. Although less elaborate than many of the fine homes in Salt
Lake City, this two-and-one-half story house features a quality of design and decor-
ation unmatched in the Murray area. The integrity of the house on both the interior
and exterior has remained virtually unaltered, and the entire house is in exceptionally
good condition.

The Victorian Eclectic styling of the house, most evident in exterior and inter-
jor details, reflects the Victorian influence of the late nineteenth century, but the
basic rectangular shape and the subdued ornamentation hint of the early twentieth
century economy of design that produced the simple Box and Bungalow styles.

...The:large brick.house. sits.on a raised.sandstone foundation, which holds.a full
basement-story. The brick:exterior walls.are.accented. with heavy sandstone lintels
and sills. A.two-story.bowed bay window on-the.south:-side is the.only feature that
interrupts the rectangular massing of the house. Victorian detailing such as scroll
brackets and dentils decorates the wide eaves. Hip dormers with flared cheeks provide
illumination to the attic story. Other decorative features inciude clear and frosted
leaded glass in some windows and transoms, and a heavy paneled front door framed by a
transom and sidelights. The large wrap-around front porch features a wooden balustrade,
paired Ionic columns on paneled pedestals, and latticework along the base.

The only exterior changes are the addition of a small canvas canopy over the door-
way on the south and the application of outdoor carpet on the front steps and porch.
Exterior condition of: thei house is very good overall, with only minor spalling of some
of the sandstone blocks.:slightsdeteriroation of mortar in some joints, and a few cracked
bricks. F S T : ; Pooh.

The interior of the house has also been very well maintained and remains virtually
unchanged from its original condition. Original features include twelve-foot high
ceilings, ornate fireplaces (still in use), decorative wood baseboards and trim, and
wood paneled doors’: both hinged and s1iding, with classical surrounds. The stairway
is 1it by a large leaded glass window and features, finely turned balusters and heavy
paneled newel posts. Other original interior features are the oval doorknobs, operable
transoms, and cast iron radiators. Interior alterations are very minor; no windows or
doorways have been covered over, and even though the house was used as a multi-family
residence for several years, the original floor plan has remained intact with the single
exception of a wall and doorway addition (ca. 1940) in the hallway leading to the stair-
way and side entrance. The kitchen and bathrooms have been altered only sTlightly by
the addition of newer fixtures and cabinets.

The current owner is using the main floor of the house as a law office for himself
and is leasing out the basement and upper stories as office space.



8. Significance

Period ’ Areas of Significance—Check and justify below L

___ prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ___ landscape architecture____ _ religion

—1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —___conservation —law ____science

—1500-1599 ___ agriculture —___economics _— literature ___ sculpture

—1600-1699 _Y)_ architecture —__education ___military ____social/

—_1700-1799 ___ art —__engineering ____ music humanitarian

. 1800-1899 ___ commerce ____exploration/settlement ____ philosophy —_theater

XX 1900- —___communications XX_ industry ____politics/government ___ transportation
—_ invention L . c o —— other (specify)

Specific dates 5. 1900 Builder/Architect  UNKNOWN

Statement of Significance (iﬁ one paragraph)

The John P. Cahoon House is significant as the finest example of residential Victor-
ian Eclectism in Murray City and as the home for over twenty years of John P. Cahoon,
a pioneer in the brick industry in Utah and the West. The large, two-and-one-half story
brick house, referred to in 1902 as "easily the finest home in the county outside Salt
Lake City,"™ (Murray is located about five miles south of Salt Lake City) has remained
virtually unchanged since its construction around 1900. Although its Victorian styling
is more subdued than.that. found on many. houses- in- Salt Lake City,. this house represents
the fullest expression of.'"high style" .architecture.in its:community where the: housing
stock consists.mainly. of smaller scale, modestly.ornamented cottages. John P. Cahoon.
was the principal founder of what is claimed tozbe'the first commercial brick manufac-
turing plant in both Utah and the West in 1878.% Brick played an especially important
role in the construction business in Utah because of the scarcity of readily avaitable
lumber, and by the turn of the century there were several dozen companies competing in
the brick manufacturing industry. Under John P. Cahoon's leadership, his company, in-
corporated in 1891 as Salt Lake Pressed Brick Company, emerged as one of the most suc-
cessful in the industry, and Cahoon himself made important contributions to the industry.
He was appointed to the War Service Committee on Brick in Washington, D.C. in 1918, and
served as an organizer and vice president of the Brick Manufacturers Association of
America. Also, under his leadership, his company- started the ' first trade school program
in Utah, teaching brick Tlaying to students. Interstate Brick Company, as it was renamed
in 1939, has become the largest company of its kind in the Intermountain West and is
still directed by members of the Cahoon family.

John P. Cahoon was born in the area known as South Cottonwood, on February 1, 1856.
His parents, Andrew and Margaret C. Cahoon, who had come to Utah in-1848 as Mormon
pioneers, were among the original settlers in that area, which later became known as
Murray. John, the second of five sons, attended local schools and married a local girl,
Elizabeth Gordon.

In 1878, he and his brothers began manufacturing brick on a small scale with prim-
itive hand-powered tools and equipment on a location near 5300 South in Murray. This
brick was used primarily for the construction of their own houses, and John buily his <€
first house at 5600 South and Winchester Street (401 West). In 1891 John founded the
Salt Lake Pressed Brick Company and moved the manufacturing plant from 4200 South, a
later location, to a new location near 1100 East and 3300 South, where there was an
abundance of good quality clay for brick manufacturing. The clay beds at that location
completely filled the company's needs until 1921 when clay began to be shipped in from
other areas.

1. Biographical Record. . ., p. 356.

2. Utah: The Storied Domain, p. 559.




9. ,Maior Bibliographical References

Alexander, Thomas G. "In the Shadow of the Brickman: Interstate Brick Company and Its
Predecessor 1891-1975," unpublished report, 1975.

(See continuation sheet)

10. Geographical Data
Acreage of nominated property __lLess_than one

Quadrangle name _Salt Lake City South, Utah Quadrangle scale 1:24000
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Verbal boundary description and justification
Beginning 776.22 feet South and 420.35 feet East, more or less, from Northwest corner

of Section 7, Township 25, Range lE, Salt Lake Meridian; West 119.6 feet; North 148.3
feet, more or less; South 83° 50 'East' 120.3 feet; South 135.4 feet, more or less, to begin-

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries ning.
state N/A code county N/ A code
state /A code’ county N/A ddde

11. Form Prepared By

"ﬂme““k Roger V. Roper/Preservation Planner

organization  A/P ASSOCIATES PLANNING AND RESEARCH  date October 1982

street & number 182 South 600 East, Suite 200 telephone  (801) :355-6982 -

cityortown Salt Lake City _ state- - Utah. - ..
12. State Historic Preservation Offlcer Certlflcatlon

The evaluated significance of this property within the state is:

— national ____state _% Jocal

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89—
665), | hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated
according to the criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Servnce

State Historic Preservation Officer signature W W

titte Melvin T. Smith, State Historic Preservation Officer date /- /
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The Salt Lake Pressed Brick Company prided itself in the quality of its product and
was awarded many prizes for its bricks, including first place for best red brick at the
World's Columbian Exposition in Chicago in 1893. The company also manufactured pipe,
tile, and other clay products. It was also involved in the construction of the "mail
order" bank in Vernal in 1916, shipping all the brick via parcel post to avoid the
higher conventional freight costs.

John Cahoon was also involved in several other businesses including Miller-Cahoon
Company (4810 South State Street), a lumber and hardware company, Elkhorn Ranch, and
The Progress Company, which installed the water mains in Murray. ‘

In 1888 John and Elizabeth Cahoon and Harry and Jane Haynes together purchased a
17.84 acre tract of land fronting State Street near 4800 South. In the early 1890's
Cahoon and Haynes subdivided the land (Cahoon and Haynes Subdivision) and sold off
many of the parcels. Cahoon retained about eight acres of the property and had this
large house built on it around 1900. The brick for the house was undoubtedly manu-
factured by his Salt Lake Pressed Brick Company. John P. Cahoon lived here with his
wife, Elizabeth, for the next twenty years, raising most of their ten children here.
In the early 1920's the Cahoons had a new house built at 4882 South Highland Drive
(demolished), where they Tived until their deaths--she in 1931, and he in 1939.

In 1936 John retired, turning over the business to his sons, Chester P. and John B.
The company, known since 1939 as Interstate Brick Company, is now headed by a grandson,
Harold P. Cahoon. 1In 1972 the company moved from their Tlocation at 1100 East and 3300
South (now Brickyard Plaza, a shopping center) to their new plant at 9210 South 5200
West, which has been called the Targest brickmaking facility in the country.

From 1923-25 James C. Overson, a mining man, and his wife, Verenia, lived in the
house. During the next fifteen years the house was apparently used as rental property.
Around 1941 James P. and Ellen C. Payne moved into the house and Tived here for many
years. James (1894-1966) had served as pastor of the Murray Baptist Church, Tocated
nearby at 62 East 4800 South, from 1926 to 1941 and also as a chaplain in the Civilian
Conservation Corps. He later worked as a patternmaker for American Foundry and Machine
Company. Mrs. Payne continued to T1ive here after her husband's death, and for- several
years she and her widowed sister-in-law, Ruth Christensen, Tived in the house together.
In 1978 she sold the house to 0. LaMont and Shirley Heath, who used it as the office
of Heath Realty.

Steven L. Hansen, an attorney, purchased the house in October of 1981 and estab-
lished his office on the main floor. He is currently in the process of leasing out the
basement and upper stories of the house for office use.
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Alter, Cecil J. Utah: The Storied Domain. Chicago: The American Historical Society,
Inc., 1932, 3 vols.

Bibliographical Record of Salt Lake City and Vicinity. Chicago: National Historical
Record Company, 1902.

Warrum, Noble. Utah Since Statehood, Chicago: S. J. Clarke Publishing Company,
1919, 3 vols.




